

From: Nunez, Miguel (BOE)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Presidential Executive Order on Elections
Date: Friday, April 25, 2025 12:12:22 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Greeting Boards of Canvassers and Staffs,

I know that over the past several weeks there has been much discussion and uncertainty regarding the [presidential executive order](#) which imposed additional requirements on states pertaining to the administration of voter registration and the conduct of elections. These requirements are currently being challenged in federal court, and portions of the order were recently blocked in the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia.

Thus far, the executive order has not had an impact on elections in RI while the matter progresses through the courts. The administration of voter registration and the conduct of elections in RI continue to adhere to all applicable federal and state laws, as well as current Board regulations.

Upon determination in the future that any procedures or requirements would need to be modified or implemented, the Board of Elections will work with the Boards of Canvassers and the Secretary of State accordingly.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Miguel J. Nuñez, *Executive Director*
RI Board of Elections | [Website](#) | Twitter: [@RI_BOE](#)
Email: miguel.j.nunez@elections.ri.gov
2000 Plainfield Pike, Cranston, RI 02921 | 401-222-2345